

Rate Mitigation - CLB Opinion re GA Financing

From: "Phillips, Dave (MAG)" <dave.phillips@ontario.ca>
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 16:04:46 -0500
Attachments: GA Financing Opinion - Feb 10.docx (127.78 kB)

Please circulate this opinion and the other only to those who need to see it.

Atel – these will be the basis for our discussion in the morning with GT and YN – please let me know if there are any other documents the AG and I should see in order to prepare.

Dave

David Phillips
Chief of Staff | Attorney General of Ontario
Desk: 416-326-0534 | Mobile: 647-646-1283